

Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)

From: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 9:09 AM
To: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul); Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul); Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul)
Cc: Wiese, Angie (CI-StPaul); Bistodeau, Travis (CI-StPaul); Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul)
Subject: RE: 869 Albemarle Appeal tomorrow

There is confusion here, sorry.

For some reason I thought I was only looking at the exterior staircase and was under the assumption everything else was completed. When I asked if I needed to go inside the owner said no and that Efrayn reinspected and said everything else was done.

Not to make excuses but I just got back from vacation and should have looked at the hearing minutes before inspecting.

I never went inside the house or looked at that issue regarding the bedrooms.

Do not close this one out, and thank you for catching this!

This is on me.

From: Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Tuesday, December 11, 2018 9:01 AM
To: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul) <adrian.neis@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul) <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Cc: Wiese, Angie (CI-StPaul) <angie.wiese@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Bistodeau, Travis (CI-StPaul) <Travis.Bistodeau@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Skarda, Therese (CI-StPaul) <therese.skarda@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: RE: 869 Albemarle Appeal tomorrow

Good Morning AJ,

Since your decision to abate the order on the bedroom which passes through another bedroom is not consistent with policy applied in Legislative Hearings, can you please provide a written statement and diagram as to how this particular case is different? I think our records need to be crystal clear on how you are applying this code section in all cases. You mentioned in my office after the hearing that DSI varies in its application of the code in these cases. I think this needs to be attached to the appeal for future reference.

Thank you, Marcia

From: Neis, Adrian (CI-StPaul)
Sent: Monday, December 10, 2018 3:15 PM
To: Shaff, Leanna (CI-StPaul) <leanna.shaff@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Vang, Mai (CI-StPaul) <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Moermond, Marcia (CI-StPaul) <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: 869 Albemarle Appeal tomorrow

I inspected the exterior of 869 albemarle on December 3rd and the work was complaint. I closed the Rf as in compliance.



A.J. Neis

Fire Safety Inspector III

Dept. of Safety and Inspections

375 Jackson St. Suite 220

Saint Paul, MN 55101

Phone: 651-266-8992

Cellular: 651-796-8087

Fax: 651-266-8951

The Most Livable
City in America



Making Saint Paul the Most Livable City in America

“DSI’s Mission: To preserve and improve the quality of life in Saint Paul by protecting and promoting public health and safety for all.”